Dear Chance,

The question of American assistance in
carrying out certain specific projects in the United
Kingdom and elsewhere, about which %“ou telephoned to
me on Saturdey, 1s rafher involved but the position
as we here know 1t 1s as follows,

Early in August the Ambesszdor got a-
personal letter from Scott at the Foreign 0ffice,
enclosing a copy of a letter dated August lst to the
Foreign Office from Dridges of the War Cabinet offices
explaining that while Mr, Hopkins and lir, Harriman had
been in London in July, the Dritish authorities had
discussed with them two plans for obtaining further
American teéechnical assistance in connexion with our
war effort,

Plan A -« the more ortant - was con-
cerned with a proposal "that contacts should be made
with American industrial concerns to set up organisa-
tions, elther in the United Kingdom or abroad, notably
the uladle Rast, to undertake certain specific and
self-contained projects."

Plan B was concerned with a proposal that
the United STates Govermment should recruit in the
UsSeAs an Amerlcan Civilian Technical Corps whose
members would serve in British military establishments
in the United Kingdom,

bt De}':;ié}g 7{2 Pl/tin A wyere set out in a gg"
paper 0/125/1 Paper No., 2 of July 3

of which I énclose a copy herein for your confidential
information, A copy of this paper was sent by Bridges
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to Harriman on July 29th under cover of a letter of
which I also enclose a copy. Detalls of Plan

were contained in another War Cabinet "1;,10/1;26/

1 Paper No. 3 of 30th" but I don! mnk n
send you a ¢ of s as you are not so directly
concerned in s proposal = which incldentally 1s
the "Hovde Scheme"” mentioned at the end of Bridges!'
letter to Harrimsan,

In his letter to the Foreign 0ffice of
August lat Drldges wrote inter slia:-

" 3ir, Harriman has taken back with him to the
United States coples of the lists relating to -
Prososal A attached to 19/10/125/1 Paper No. 2,

on to the Alide Memoire on Proposal B
handed to-him by Iord Hankey, and 4T is his
intention, with lr, Hopkins, to explore these
proposals with the Unlted gtates Goverrment
authorities on his arrival,

" 4,The detalls of the various-schemes falling
under Wl, I think, have to be
dealt over as only the Departments
themselves are in a position to amplify the
schemes, The dliscussions about Pro 1 A have
up to the present been co-ordinate ; s
O0ffice, and it will probably be convenlent that

this arrangement should contimie and that we
should be kept informed of all developments."

Sirmdeneously with the letter from Scott
Lord Hallfax got one from Lord Hankey, Thls was
mainly about Plan B, but 1t contained the foll
reference to Plan A - "Notwithstending Mr, Harrimean's
observation recorded at the énd of the sumary, it is
clear that, whereas paper llo, 2, as far as 1t s to
be implemeried, will have to be followed up in London,
negotiations resulting from my peper lo. 3 will have
to be pursued in Washington",
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It will bo seen from the fore
both Lord Hankey and Bridges s ﬁd!
that further discussion Phn A would '
in London,

 On getting all these papers from Lond
Lord Hallfax difgm metters vig; eho Joint swf

llsslon to whom coples 6f the documents had been

sent direct from London, It was that the
Joint Staff Missicn should handle both problm '
here - but particularly Plan B since the Alr

Force delegatlion were already dea w:l.bh rather
simildr cuestion of the British Civilian Technical
Corpss It was the view of the Joint Starf Misslon
that no progress could be made wnti" *ir, Hepkins got
back, They would then discuss both plans with him,

The next thing that happened was that
Fhillips §ot g telegram from the Treasury (Foreign
0ffice telegram to us No. 4538 of August 1l4th)
roferring to Scott'as letter to Lord Halifax and
saying apparently with reference to both Plans A and
Be that as the technicians involved were to be
employeea of the United States Govermment, their pay
would presmumably come out of some ordinary American
Government depertment's appropriations and not out of
Lease Lend Funds, To enable Bawley to deal with this
telegram we gent him our file and in due coursé he -
replled to the Foreipgn 0ffice in a telegram No., 3883,
of which I enclose a Ccopye. Bewlez also gent us a
¢opy of & mimite by Tom Childs dated August 22nd
regerding the eligzivility of Pland A under Lend Lease,
You will no doubt be able to get & copy of this
mimite from Childe,

In the meantime the Joint Staff lission

were trying to clear up some doubtful péints - mainly
about Plen B - with the Chiefs of Staff, I think the
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onl{he extract that I need quote m their te:
following from the Ghierl of Staff, té
/9 Boxes No. 873=

proposals in War Cabinet Paml ;
19/10/125/1 Nos, 2 & 3 are to be regarded
as indication of the methods by which it
is thought slkilled civilian technicians
could best be obtained from the United
States, but not as any measure of actual -
mmbers required, With regard to Paper No.
2 which emmerates tasks for which American
firms might undertake entire responsibility,
departments were icularly asked to con=
Iine their speci groposals to'a few
urgent works of first importance, Nany
further items could be specified if there
is any possibllity of Amarioan firms being
able to undertake work",

By this time - the end of August - Hopkins
was back and we therefore asked the Joint Staff Mission
how things were getting on with their proposed talks
with him on both Plms, I spoke to Cribbett on the

~/I/ subject on August 28th and as regards Plan A I made
kTl *//0 the following record of our conversation:-

" lr. Cribbett sald that as regards the
first project General Brett was very shortly
leaving for England and that one of his Jobs
while there would be to consider the whole
of this plan. I gathered from lr, Cribbett
that in these circumstances the Joint Staff
Mission thought it unnecessary for them to-
take any further action here in the matter,
This 18 probably the case, as in paragraph 4
of E,E, Bridges' letter to Pelfour of August
1st it 1s stated that "the detaills of the
various schemes falling under proposal A will
I think have to be dealt with over here as
only the Departments themselves are in a
position to amplify the schemes".
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d.tlila of it in.ﬁhotr

and some United States au
that if any specific aotion
instructions would be sent us,

(sgd) F. R. HOYER MILILAR
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